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ARCHZOLOGICAL RESEARCH IN THE HURON
: COUNTRY.

BY ANDREW FREDERICK HUNTER, A.M.

Father Brébeuf and his associates planted the missions to the Hu-
rons in what is now the extreme northern part of Simcoe County.
Or, more exactly defined, they were included within the boundaries
of the present townships of Medonte, Tay, and Tiny, which the
Canadian Government surveyed and opened for settlement in the
period between the years 1820 and 1828. An influx of European set-
tlers began soon after the latter date, and, in the course of clearing
the forest and cultivating the soil, they found numerous remains of
the Hurons, with here and there traces of the Jesuits. Brief notices
here follow of those students of history and archzology who have
labored to identify the sites of the Huron missions, or to throw light
upon the subject. Other references to their work will be made in
the notes on the respective mission sites.

In 1835, Father Jean Baptiste Proulx came to St. Anne’s church,
Penetanguishene, as its first resident pastor. His attention was
soon drawn to the Jesuit remains in that vicinity; and in June, 1845,
he purchased, for the sum of £43. 15s., (old Canadian currency), the
east half of lot no. 16 in the third concession of the Township of
Tay (100 acres), on which are situated the ruins of Fort Ste. Marie-
on-the-Wye. On account of its associations with the pioneers of
their church in Canada, this property is still owned by the Jesuit
Society.

Father Felix Martin, S. J., visited, in 1845, the ruins of Fort Ste.
Marie-on-the-Wye, and the mission sites whose exact positions were
then known with certainty. His descriptions of these appear in his
edition of Bressani's Relafzon, and in his Lzfe of Jogues. The
former work contains a reproduction of Creuxius’s map (1660),
which includes his ‘‘ Chorographia Regionis Huronum.”’

Rev. Geo. Hallen, an Episcopal clergyman resident at Penetan-
guishene after 1840, contributed tracings of the two mission forts
(one on the Wye, the other on Christian Island), to Father Martin's
Bressani.

During two years of service as staff assistant-surgeon at Penetan-
guishene (1846-48), Dr. Edward W. Bawtree examined six large
Huron ossuaries, the first found in the district. He described these



